San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Flood Control Zone 1/1A Advisory Committee Meeting

Meeting Date: Tuesday May 18th, 2021 -- 3:00 to 5:00 pm

Meeting Location: This meeting was held online via GoToMeeting webinar link. Participants joined by telephone or online. Unfortunately, physical attendance by the public was not able to be accommodated given the current circumstances and the need to ensure the health and safety of staff and the public.

The purpose of the Committee is to provide recommendations to the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control District regarding appropriate actions to provide flood protection for the properties within the boundaries of Flood Control Zones 1 and 1A.

- Excerpt from Bylaws endorsed by Steering Committee, June 2001

MINUTES

1)	Welcome and Introductions
	Members in attendance; Gary Kobara, Charlie Lackie, and Dianna Lackie.
	Others in attendance: Nathan Claud (Public Works), and Nola Engelskirger (Public Works); Mike Silva (public)
2)	Public Comment – None
3)	Announcements – The Oceano airport presented their master plan to widen the runway for FAA compliance. Nola noted that although drainage has not been addressed at this point the district will work with the airport to make sure that the account for the additional off site drainage.
4)	Review and Approval of Past Minutes
	The March 2021 minutes were distributed a quorum was not present to approve.
5)	Channel Maintenance
	County Staff Nathan Claud provided the following update:
	• Nathan answered Mike Silvas question regarding the mowing of the outside slope of the levy near the Cienega Seebreeze park. A contractor is set up to perform mowing, a date has not been set. Nathan will get back to Mike with a date.
	• The outer slopes of the south levy were sprayed with a selective herbicide. Mowing will take place soon.
	• A test plot was cleared an planted near Creek road for the purpose of determining if a different hydroseed mix might be more successful.
6)	AG Creek WMP Project Alt 3A and Mod. 3C Projects
	County Staff Nola Engelskirger provided the following project updates:
	• The WMP is in its final stages of project closeout. The are collecting final invoices

Nola answered, Meadow Creek is a project alternative to the WMP. Restoring the lagoon is a condition of the WMP. Next meeting July, 20 th 2021. Adjourned 3:30 pm.
condition of the WMP.
Note answered Mandaw Creaking a project alternative to the WMD Destaring the lagger is a
Gary Kobara asked if the Meadow Creek Project will take care of the mitigation requirements for the WMP. Will the WMP be considered complete at that point?
Open Forum (Questions / Suggestions for next agenda)
• The preferred project for restoration is due November of 2022.
• Once modeling is completed we will have a public meeting to present the options.
and surveys. This will aid in design and avoid doubling efforts.
focused on data collection. They have reached out to partnering agencies for past studies
 The kickoff meeting for the Meadow Creek project was held. At this point their efforts are
Meadow Creek Watershed Lagoon Restoration Plan County Staff Nola Engelskirger provided the following project updates:
Maadaw Crook Watershad Lagoon Posteration Plan
and submitting them for grant consideration. The as-builts are being finalized.

Contact: County Public Works Dept, Rm 206, County Government Center, San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 **Phone:** 805-781-5252

Website: www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works and follow the links to Committees & Programs, Flood Control Zones, Zone 1/1A

Also, for historic information before 2010 go to http://www.coastalrcd.org/zone1-1a/